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CLARIFICATION 1: 

Attn.: All Prospective Bidders 

REF.: GF ATM TB NFM 202112022  -0IT-001 SUPPLY OF LABORATORY 
COMMODITIES 

In accordance with ITT Clause 7.1 (Clarification of Tendering Document) of the Open 
International Tender (OIT) issued under the above reference, we hereby respond to 
queries raised by a prospective bidder: 

Qi: Kindly clarify the quantity of sample to be given on item no.3,4 and 5 Pipette tips-
10 racks of 96 pcs.Should we give out 10 racks for the sample or just one rack. 

Response: Provide one rack for each size. 

a) Is it mandatory to have the Laboratory Consumables registered with the Kenya 
Poisons Board? 

Response: Yes, the Laboratory consumables should be listed with the Kenya 
Pharmacy and Poisons Board. Provide current and valid Product listing 
with QR Codes from Kenya Pharmacy and Poisons Board. 

b) Is it mandatory to quote for all the 24 line items or can we quote for the 
consumables that we can supply? 

Response: It is acceptable to quote for consumables you can supply. 
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Q3: We have the following questions about samples; 

1. Pipettes and Pipette tips: Can we send lx Pipette and tips of a specific size or 
must we send a sample on all sizes? 

Response: A sample for each pipettes and Pipette tips should be provided for each 
of the sizes. Provide one rack for each size. 

2. Can we send 1 item with of each commodity for example 1 x n95 mask in its 
original packaging or must we send a complete box? 

Response: Provide a complete pack of 10 

3. Will it be an issue if we can't send samples of some of the items for example time 
issue or unavailblilty? 

Response: Sample submission is mandatory. 

4. Barcode Labels: Is there specific temperature conditions and chemicals that it will 
be exposed to? 

Response: No specific temperature conditions and chemicals. Stored at room 
temperature. 

Yours faithfully, 

EDWARD BULUMA 
FOR: A. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


